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BILL LOCI(YER, Att0111ey General 
of the State of Califo111ia 

MARETTA WARD, State BarNo. 176470 
Deputy Attorney General 

Califonlia Depalinlent of Justice 
455 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite 11000 
San Francisco, CA 94102-7004 
Telephone: (415) 703-1384 
Facsinlile: (415) 703-5480 

Att0111eys for COlnplainant 

BEFORE THE 
BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

BARRY ALLAN LEVIN 

Respondent. 

Pharmacist License No. RPH 33153 

Case No. 2750 

OAHNo. 

DEFAULT DECISION 
AND ORDER 

[Gov. Code, § 11520J 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. On or about Decenlber 2, 2004, COlnplainant Patricia F. RalTis, in her 

official capacity as the Executive Officer of the Board of Phannacy, DepartInent of Consulner 

Affairs, filed Accusation No. Case No. 2750 against Bany Allan Levin (Respondent) before the 

Board ofPha1111acy. 

2. On or about August 14, 1979, the Board ofPha1111acy (Board) issued 

Phannacist License No. 33153 to Respondent. The Pha1111acist License expired on March 31, 

2003, and has not been renewed. 

3. On or about Decenlber 14,2004, Anita L. Schurwon, an elnployee of the 

Departnlent of Justice, served by CeIiified and First Class Mail a copy of the Accusation No. 

Case No. 2750, Statelnent to Respondent, Notice of Defense, Request for Discovery, and 

GovenUllent Code sections 11507.5, 11507.6, and 11507.7 to Respondent's address of record 
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with the Board, which was and is 81 Valley Street, San Francisco, CA 94110. A copy of the 

Accusation, the related documents, and Declaration of Service are attached as exhibit A, and are 

incorporated herein by reference. 

4. Service of the Accusation was effective as a lnatter of law under the 

provisions of GovenUllent Code section 11505, subdivision (c). 

5. Business and Professions Code section 118 states, in peliinent paIi: 

"(b) The suspension, expiration, or forfeiture by operation of law of a license 

issued by a board in the departInent, or its suspension, forfeiture, or caIlcellation by order of the 

board or by order of a couli of law, or its sunender without the written consent of the board, shall 

not, during any period in which it nlay be renewed, restored, reissued, or reinstated, deprive the 

board of its authority to institute or continue a disciplinary proceeding against the licensee upon 

any ground provided by law or to enter an order suspending or revoking the license or othelwise 

taking disciplinary action against the license on any such ground." 

6. Govenmient Code section 11506 states, in pertinent paIi: 

"(c) The respondent shall be entitled to a hearing on the nlerits if the respondent 

files a notice of defense, and the notice shall be deenled a specific denial of all paIis of the 

accusation not expressly adlnitted. Failure to file a notice of defense shall constitute a waiver of 

respondent's right to a hearing, but the agency in its discretionnlay nevertheless grant a hearing." 

7. Respondent failed to file a Notice of Defense within 15 days after service 

upon hinl of the Accusation, and therefore waived his right to a hearing on the lnerits of 

Accusation No. Case No. 2750. 

8. Califonlia GovenUllent Code section 11520 states, in pertinent part: 

"(a) If the respondent either fails to file a notice of defense or to appear at the 

hearing, the agency lnay take action based upon the respondent's express adlnissions or 

upon other evidence and affidavits nlay be used as evidence without any notice to 

respondent. " 

9. Pursuant to its authority under Govenunent Code section 11520, the Board 

finds Respondent is in default. The Board will take action without fUliher hearing and, based on 
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Respondent's express adnlissions by way of default and the evidence before it, contained in 

exhibits A finds that the allegations in Accusation No. Case No. 2750 are true. 

DETERMINATION OF ISSUES 

1. Based on the foregoing findings of fact, Respondent Bany Allan Levin has 

sUbjected his Phanllacist License No. 33153 to discipline. 

2. A copy of the Accusation and the related docunlents and Declaration of 

Service are attached. 

3. The agency has jurisdiction to adjudicate this case by default. 

4. The BoardofPhannacy is authorized to revoke Respondent's Phannacist 

License based upon the following violations alleged in the Accusation: 

ORDER 

IT IS SO ORDERED that Phanllacist License No. 33153, heretofore issued to 

Respondent Barry Allan Levin, is revoked. 

Pursuant to GovenUllent Code section 11520, subdivision (c), Respondent nlay 

serve a written nl0tion requesting that the Decision be vacated and stating the grounds relied on 

within seven (7) days after service of the Decision on Respondent. The agency in its discretion 

nlay vacate the Decision and grant a hearing on a showing of good cause, as defined in the 

statute. 

This Decision shall beconle effective on April 20, 2005 

It is so ORDERED March 21, 2005 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

02:~~ 
By ST~------

Board President 
Attaclullents: 

Exhibit A: Accusation No.Case No. 2750, Related Docunlents, and Declaration of Service 
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BILL LOCK.YER, Attorney General 
of the State of California 

MARETTAD. WARD, State BarNo. 176470 
Deputy Attorney General 

California Departlnent of Justice 
455 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite 11000 
San Francisco, CA 94102-7004 
Telephone: (415) 703-5652 
Facsimile: (415) 703-5480 

Attonleys for Complainant 

BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEP ART MENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

BARRY ALLEN LEVIN 
81 Valley Street 
San Francisco, CA 94110 

Pharmacist License No. 33153 

Respondent 

Case No. 2750 

ACCUSATION 

Conlplainant alleges: 


PARTIES 


1. Patricia F. Harris ("COlnplainallt") brings this Accusation solely in her official 

capacity as the Executive Officer of the Board of Phannacy ("Board"), Depalin1ent of Consluner 

Affairs. 

2. On or about August 14, 1979, the BOal'd of Phannacy issued Phannacist 

License NUluber 33153 to Ban-y Allen Levin ("Respondent"). The Phalmacist License Nunlber 

33153 was in full force and effect at all tinles relevant to the charges brought herein and expired on 

March 31,2003. 
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1 JURISDICTION 

3. This Accusation is brought before the Board, under the authority of the 

following laws. 

4. Business and Professions Code section 118(b) provides that the suspension, 

expiration, surrender, and/or cancellation of a license shall not deprive the Board ofjurisdiction to 

proceed with a disciplinary action during the period within which the license Inay be renewed, 

restored, reissued or reinstated. 

5. Business and Professions Code section 4059(a) provides that no person shall 

furrrish any dangerous drug except upon the prescription of a physician, dentists, podiatrist, 

optolnetrist or veterinarian. 

6. Business and Professions Code section 4060 provides that no person shall 

possess any controlled substance, except that funushed to a person upon the prescription of a 

physician, dentist, podiatrist, or veterinarian. 

7. Business and Professions Code section 4300(a) provides that every license 

n1ay be suspended or revoked. 

8. Business and Professions Code section 4301 states in relevant pali that: 

"The bOal-d shall tak:e action against any holder of a license who is guilty of 

unprofessional conduct or whose license has been procured by ft.-aud or Inisrepresentation or issued 

by n1istake. Unprofessional conduct shall include, but is not limited to, any of the following: 

"(£) The COllli11ission of any act involving n10ral turpitude, dishonesty, ft.-aud, 

deceit, or corruption, whether the act is conunitted in the course of relations as a licensee or 

othelwise, and whether the act is a felony or n1isdelneanor or not. . 

"(g) Knowingly making or signing any certificate or other doclunent that falsely 

represents the existence or nonexistence of a state of facts. 

"(h) The adlninistering to oneself, of any controlled substance, or the use of any 

dangerous mug or ofalcoholic beverages to the extent or in a n1aImer as to be dangerous or injurious 

to oneself, to a person holding a license under this chapter, or to any other person or to the public, 
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or to the extent that the use impairs the ability of the person to conduct with safety to the public the 

practice authorized by the license. 

"G) The violation of any of the statutes of this state or of the United States 

regulating controlled substances and dangerous drugs. 

"(0) Violating or attelnpting to violate, directly or indirectly, or assisting in or 

abetting the violation of or conspiring to violate any provision or ternl of this chapter or of the 

applicable federal and state laws and regulations governing phanllacy, including regulations 

estab lished by the board. 

"(P) Actions or conduct that would have wan-anted denial of a license." 

9. Business and Professions Code section 4323 states: 

"Every person who, in order to obtain any drug, falsely represents himself or herself 

to be a physician or other person who can lawfully prescribe the dnlg, or falsely represents that he 

or she is acting on behalf of a person who can lawfully prescribe the drug, in a telephone or 

electronic conununication with a phannacist, shall be plulished by imprisonlnent in the county jail 

for not nl0re than one year." 

10. Business and Professions Code section 4324 states: 

"(a) Every person who signs the naIne of another, or of a fictitious person, or 

falsely nlakes, alters, forges, utters, publishes, passes, or attelnpts to pass, as genuine, any 

prescription for any drugs is guilty of forgery and upon conviction thereof shall be punished by 

inlprisol1lnent in the state prison, or by imprisonment in the county j ail for not lnore than one year. 

"(b) Every person who has in his or her possession any drugs secured by a forged 

prescription shall be punished by itnprisolll11ent in the state prison, or by inlprisonment in the county 

j ail for not l110re than one year." 

11. Health and Safety Code section 11170 states that "[n]o person shall prescribe, 

arnl1inister, or furnish a controlled substance for hitnself." 
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12. Health and Safety Code section 11171 states that "[n]o person shall pres, 

adlninister, or funlish a controlled substance except under the conditions and in the maImer provided 

by this division." 

13. Health and Safety Code section 11172 states that "[n]o person shall antedate 

or postdate a prescription." 

14. Health and Safety Code section 11173 provides: 

"(a) No person shall obtain or attempt to obtain controlled substances, or procure 

or attelnpt to procure the adlninistration of or prescription for controlled substances, (1) by fraud, 

deceit, misrepresentation, or subterfuge; or (2) by the conceahnent of a nlaterial fact. 

"(b) No person shallinake a false statenlent in any prescription, order, repoli, or 

record, required by this division. 

"(c) No person shall, for the purpose of obtaining controlled substances, falsely 

aSSUll1e the title of, or represent hitnself to be, a Inanufacturer, wholesaler, phannacist, physician, 

dentist, veterinarian, registered nurse, physician's assistant, or other authorized person." 

15. Health and Safety Code section 11368 provides: 

"Every person who forges or alters a prescription or who issues or utters an altered 

prescription, or who issues or utters a prescription bearitlg a forged or fictitious signature for any 

narcotic drug, or who obtains any narcotic drug by any forged, fictitious, or altered prescription, or 

who has in possession any narcotic drug secured by a forged, fictitious, or altered prescription, shall 

be punished by ilnprisolll11ent in the county j ail for not less than six Inonths nor lnore than one year, 

or in the state prison." 

16. Section 125.3 ofthe Code states, in pertinent part, that the Board nlayrequest 

the adll1inistrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have cOll1ll1itted a violation or violations 

of the licensing act to pay a Slun not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and 

enforcenlent of the case. 
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CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES/DANGEROUS DRUGS 

17. Business and Professions Code section 4021 defines the tenn "Controlled 

Substance" as "any substance listed in Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 11053) ofDivision 10 

of the Health and Safety Code." 

18. Business and Professions Code section 4022 defines the tenn "dangerous 

dnlg" as "any drug ... unsafe for self-use, except veterinary drugs that are labeled as such, and 

includes the following: ... [a]ny drug that bears the legend: 'Caution: federal law prohibits 

dispensing without prescliption,' 'Rx only,' or words of similar ilnport .... " 

19. Oxycontin® is a brand name for oxycodoen a Schedule II controlled 

substances as designated by Health and Safety Code section 11055 and is a dangerous drugs under 

Business and Professions Code section 4022 and is used for pain relief. 

20. Adderall ® is a brand name for amphetamine mixed salts a Schedule II 

controlled substance as designated by Health and Safety Code section 11055 and is a dangerous drug 

under Business and Professions Code section 4022 and is used for anti-hyperactivity. 

21. Norco® isabrandnan1eforhydrocodone/acetaminophen a Schedule 

III controlled substance as designated byHealth and Safety Code section 11056 and is a dangerous 

mug under Business and Professions Code section 4022 and is used for pain relief. 

22. is a brand natne for carisoprodol and is a dangerous drug 

under Business and Professions section 4022 and is used as n1uscle relaxant. 

23. Fioricet® is a brand name for butalbital/acetaminophen and is a 

dangerous drug under Business and Profession section 4022 and is used to treat 111igrailles. 

FACTUAL BACI(GROUND 

24. On or about July 2001 through January 2003 respondent was elnployed as a 

phannacist at Statscript Phannacy then located at 2275 Market Street, Suite A, San Francisco, 

Califolnia. 

25. During his ell1ployn1ent at the phannacy, respondent was treating with at least 

two physicians who, as part of respondent's treatinent, prescribed controlled substat1ces and 

5 




5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

26 

27 

28 

6 

dangerous drugs to respondent. On several occasions with an order from an acillal physician, 

Respondent filled his own prescriptions at his place of employment. 

26. On or about July 2002 through December 2002, the respondent was observed 

by his supervisor to be exhibiting certain behaviors such as Inemory lapses, cm'onic tardiness to 

work, and signs of fatigue which were unconunon for respondent. 

27. On or about Deceinber 2002 respondent's supervisor noticed a discrepancy 

in the narcotics log. Further investigation of the discrepancy revealed that respondent had filled 

multiple prescriptions for dangerous drugs and controlled substances without an authorized 

prescription £rOln a physician. Original triplicates for the prescriptions could not be found. Upon 

contacting the physicians who allegedly issued the suspicious prescriptions to respondent, it was 

detennined that neither had authorized the issuance ofdIUgS. The discrepancies noted fron1 the first 

doctor were as follows: 

a. 1/05/02 Adderall 201ng 

b. 6/25/02 generic Adderall 30mg 

c. 8/30/02 generic Adderall 30I11g 

d. 10/10102 generic Adderall 30Ing 

e. 10/10102 Oxycontin CIR 201ng 

f. 12/16/02 Oxycontin CIR 20n1g 

28. Additional discrepancies £rOln the second physician were as follows: 

a. 8/01/01 Fioricet 

b. 8/01/01 Carisoprodol 350Ing 

c. 9/15101 Carisoprodol 350n1g 

d. 11101/01 Carisoprodol 350mg 

e. 1/11/02 Carisoprodol 350nlg 

f. 2/12/02 Carisoprodol 350n1g 

g. 3/13/02 CarisoprodoI 350Ing 

h. 3/29/02 Carisoprodol 350Ing 
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J. 4/27/02 Carisoprodol 350mg 

k. 5/31/02 Carisoprodol 350mg 

1. 11109/01 Hydro co donel AP AP 10/3251ng 

m. 9/15/01 Hydrocodonel AP AP 10/325111g 

n. 1119/02 Hydrocodonel AP AP 10/325111g 

o. 11109/01 ButalbitaliAP AP/Caffeine 50/353/40nlg 

p. 3129/02 Butalbitall AP AP/Caffeine 50/353/40mg 

q. 3129/02 Hydrocodonel AP AP 10/325111g 

r. 5/18/02 ButalbitaliAP AP/Caffeine 50/353/40nlg 

s. 8/27/02 ButalbitaliAP AP/Caffeine 50/353/40mg 

t. 10/10102 ButalbitaliAPAP/Caffeine 50/353/40nlg 

Respondent filled the noted prescriptions without a prescription fronl either ofhis physicians 

and without obtaining triplicates fl'Ol11 his physicians. 

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

29. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under Code section 4301, 

unprofessional conduct, for the violation of section 111 70 and section 111 71 0 f the Health and 

Safety Code, in that respondent fUl1ushed controlled substances and dangerous mugs to himself,· 

to wit, Adderal, Oxycontin, Fiorcet, Carisoprodol, Hydrocodone and Butalbital, to hUllSelf without 

authorized prescriptions fl'onl a physician as set forth fully in paragraphs 27 and 28, above. 

SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

30. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under Code section 4301, 

unprofessional conduct, for the violation of section 11172 of the Health and Safety Code, in that 

respondent antedated or postdated a prescription. The CirCUlTIstances are as follows: 

a. On or about May 18, 2002, respondent filled prescription No. 21789 for 

generic Adderall without benefit of a valid triplicate prescription. The triplicate prescription was 

received on or about May 25, 2002. 
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II 

THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 


31. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under Code section 4301, 

unprofessional conduct, for the violation of section 11173 of the Health and Safety Code, in that 

respondent furnished controlled substances and dangerous drugs t6 himself by falsifying 

prescription records and making false statements regarding those prescriptions as set forth in 

paragraph 27 and 28, above. 

FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

32. Respondent is subject to .disciplinary action under Code section 4301, 

unprofessional conduct, for the violation of section 4059 of the Code, in that respondent 

funlished dangerous drugs to himself without prescriptions from a physician as set forth in 

paragraph 27 and 28, above. 

FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

33. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under Code section 4301, 

unprofessional conduct, for the violation of section 11368 of the Health and Safety Code, in that 

respondent furnished dangerous drugs to himself without prescriptions from a physician as set 

forth in paragraphs 27 and 28, above. 

SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

34. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under Code section 4301, 

unprofessional conduct, for the violation of section 4060 of the Code, in that respondent 

possessed controlled substances and dangerous drugs without a valid prescription as set forth in 

paragraphs 26, 27 and 28, above. 

SEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

35. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under Code section 4301, 

unprofessional conduct, for the violation of section 4323 and section 4324 of the Code, in that 

respondent made false representations in order to dispense and possess dangerous drugs for 

himself without prescriptions from a physician as set forth in paragraphs 27 and 28, above. 
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lsw - 06/03/04 

PRAYER 

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters 

herein alleged, and that following the hearing, the Board ofPharmacy issue a decision: 

1. Revoking or suspending Pharmacy License Number 33153, issued to 

Barry Allen Levin; 

2. Ordering Bany Allen Levin to pay the Board of Pharmacy the reasonable 

costs of the investigation and enforcement of this case, pursuant to Business and Professions 

Code section 125.3; 

3. Taking such other and further action as deelned necessary and proper. 

DATED:' :LJ2./0&/

PATRICIAF. HARRIS 
Executive Officer 
Board of Phannacy 
Departlnent of Consulner Affairs 
State of California 
Complainant 
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DECLARATION OF SERVICE BY CERTIFIED MAIL AND FIRST CLASS MAIL 

(Separate Mailings) 

In the Matter ofthe Accusation Against: Barry Allen Levin 
Agency Case No. 2750 

I declare: 

I anl eluployed in the Office of the Attorney General, which is the office of a member of the 
Califonlia State Bar at which member's direction this service is nlade. I am 18 years of age or 
older and not a party to this matter. I anl familiar with the business practice at the Office of the 
Attorney General for collection and processing of correspondence for mailing with the United 
States Postal Service. In accordance with that practice, correspondence placed in the internal 
luail collection system at the Office of the Attorney General is deposited with the United States 
Postal Service that same day in the ordinary course ofbusiness. 

On Deceluber 14, 2004, I served the attached Accusation, Statement to Respondent, Notice of 
Defense (2 copies), Request for Discovery and Discovery Statutes by placing a true copy 
thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope as certified nlail with postage thereon fully prepaid and 
retunl receipt requested, and another true copy of the Accusation, Statement to Respondent, 
Notice of Defense (2 copies), Request for Discovery and Discovery Statutes was enclosed in a 
second sealed envelope as first class luail with postage thereon fully prepaid, in the intenlal mail 
collection systelu at the Office of the Attorney General at 455 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite 11000, 
San Francisco, CA 94102, addressed as follows: 

Barry Allen Levin 
81 Valley Street 
San Francisco, CA 94110 

7160 3901 9848 5185 3842 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California the foregoing is true 
and correct and that this declaration was executed on December 14, 2004, at San Francisco, 
Califonlia. 

ANITAL. SCHURWON 

Typed Name 
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BILL LOCKYER, Attorney General 
of the State of California 

MARETTA WARD, State Bar No. 176470 
Deputy Attorney General 

California Department of Justice 
455 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite 11000 
San Francisco, CA 94102-7004 
Telephone: (415) 703-1384 
Facsimile: (415) 703-5480 

Attonleys for COlnplainant 

BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

BARRY ALLAN LEVIN 

Respondent. 

Case No. Case No. 2750 

STATEMENT TO RESPONDENT 

[Gov. Code §§ 11504, 11505(b)] 

TO RESPONDENT: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Accusation that has been filed with the Board of 

Phannacy of the Departlnent of ConSUlner Affairs (Board), and which is hereby served on you. 

Unless a written request for a hearing signed by you or on your behalf is delivered 

or Inailed to the Board, represented by Deputy Attonley General Maretta Ward, within fifteen 

(15) days after a copy of the Accusation was personally served on you or mailed to you, you will 

be deelned to have waived your right to a hearing in this matter and the Board may proceed upon 

the Accusation without a hearing and may take action thereon as provided by law. 

The request for hearing Inay be Inade by delivering or Inailing one of the enclosed 

fonns entitled "Notice of Defense," or by delivering or mailing a Notice of Defense as provided 

in section 11506 of the Government Code, to 

Maretta Ward 

Deputy Attorney General 

455 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite 11000 

San Francisco, California 94102. 
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You may, but need not, be represented by counsel at any or all stages of these 

proceedings. 

The enclosed Notice of Defense, if signed and filed with the Board, shall be 

deemed a specific denial of all parts of the Accusation, but you will not be pern1itted to raise any 

objection to the form of the Accusation unless you file a further Notice of Defense as provided in 

section 11506 of the Government Code within fifteen (15) days after service of the Accusation 

on you. 

If you file any Notice ofDefense within the time permitted, a hearing will be held 

on the charges Inade in the Accusation. 

The hearing may be postponed for good cause. If you have good cause, you are 

obliged to notify the Office of Administrative Hearings, 1515 Clay Street, Suite 206, Oakland, 

CalifoTI1ia 94612, within ten (10) working days after you discover the good cause. Failure to 

notify the Office of Administrative Hearings within ten (10) days will deprive you of a 

postponement. 

Copies of sections 11507.5, 11507.6, and 11507.7 of the Government Code are 

enclosed. 

If you desire the names and addresses of witnesses or an opportunity to inspect 

and copy the iteins n1entioned in section 11507.6 of the Government Code in the possession, 

custody or control of the Board you Inay send a Request for Discovery to the above designated 

Deputy Attoiney General. 

NOTICE REGARDING STIPULATED SETTLEMENTS 

It n1ay be possible to avoid the time, expense and uncertainties involved in an 

adn1inistrative hearing by disposing of this n1atter through a stipulated settlement. A stipulated 

settlen1ent is a binding written agreeinent between you and the govenunent regarding the Inatters 

charged and the discipline to be imposed. Such a stipulation would have to be approved by the 

Board of Pharmacy but, once approved, it would be incorporated into a final order. 

Any stipulation must be consistent with the Board's established disciplinary 

guidelines; however, alllnatters inlnitigation or aggravation will be considered. A copy of the 
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Board's Disciplinary Guidelines will be provided to you on your written request to the state 

agency bringing this' action. 

If you are interested in pursuing this alternative to a formal administrative hearing, 

. or if you have any questions, you or your attorney should contact peputy Attorney General 

Maretta Ward at the earliest opportunity. 
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BEFORE THE 
BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

BARRY ALLAN LEVIN 

Respondent. 

Case No. Case No. 2750 

NOTICE OF DEFENSE 

[Gov. Code §§ 11505 and 11506] 

I, the undersigned Respondent in the above-entitled proceeding, hereby acknowledge receipt of a 
copy of the Accusation; Statement to Respondent; Government Code sections 11507.5, 11507.6 and 
11507.7, Complainant's Request for Discovery; and two copies of a Notice of Defense. 

I hereby request a hearing to pennit me to present Iny defense to the charges contained in the 
Accusation. 

DATED: 


Respondent' s Name 


Respondent's Signature 

Respondent's Mailing Address 

City, State and Zip Code 

Respondent's Telephone NUInber 

Check appropriate box: 

o 	

o 	

40043647. wpd 
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I aI11 represented by counsel, whose naIne, address and telephone nUInber appear below: 

Counsel's N aIne 

Counsel's Mailing Address 

City, State and Zip Code 

Counsel's Telephone NUInber 

I aIn not now represented by counsel. If and when counsel is retained, ilTIlnediate notification of 
the attonley's natne, address and telephone nUInber will be filed with the Office of 
Adn1inistrative Hearing and a copy sent to counsel for Complainant so that counsel will be on 
record to receive legal notices, pleadings and other papers. 

The agency taking the action described in the Accusation Inay have fOlmulated guidelines to 
assist the adnlinistrative law judge in reaching an appropriate penalty. You Inay obtain a copy of the 
guidelines by requesting thenl from the agency in writing. 
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BEFORE THE 
BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEP ARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

BARRY ALLAN LEVIN 

Respondent. 

Case No. Case No. 2750 

NOTICE OF DEFENSE 

[Gov. Code §§ 11505 and 11506] 

I, the undersigned Respondent in the above-entitled proceeding, hereby acknowledge receipt of a 
copy of the Accusation; Statement to Respondent; Government Code sections 11507.5, 11507.6 and 
11507.7, Complainant's Request for Discovery; and two copies of a Notice of Defense. 

I hereby request a hearing to pelmit me to present Iny defense to the charges contained in the 
Accusation. 

DATED: 


Respondent' s Name 


Respondent's Signature 

Respondent's Mailing Address 

City, State and Zip Code 

Respondent's Telephone Nlunber 

Check appropriate box: 

D 	

D 	
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I mn represented by counsel, whose name, address and telephone number appear below: 

Counsel' s Name 

Counsel's Mailing Address 

City, State and Zip Code 

Counsel's Telephone Number 

I mn not now represented by counsel. If and when counsel is retained, iInmediate notification of 
the attorney's name, address and telephone number will be filed with the Office of 
AdIninistrative Hearing and a copy sent to counsel for Complainant so that counsel will be on 
record to receive legal notices, pleadings and other papers. 

The agency taking the action described in the Accusation may have fOffi1ulated guidelines to 
assist the adn1inistrative law judge in reaching an appropriate penalty. You may obtain a copy of the 
guidelines by requesting then1 froln the agency in writing. 



COPY OF GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS 11507.5,11507.6 AND 11507.7 

PROVIDED PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS 11504 AND 11505 


SECTION 11507.5: Exclusivity of discovery provisions 

The provisions of Section 11507.6 provide the exclusive right to and method of discovery as to 
any proceeding governed by this chapter. 

SECTION 11507.6: Request for discovery 

After initiation of a proceeding in which a respondent or other party is entitled to a hearing on 
the merits, a party, upon written request Inade to another party, prior to the hearing and within 30 
days after service by the agency of the initial pleading or within 15 days after the service of an 
additional pleading, is entitled to (1) obtain the names and addresses of witnesses to the extent 
known to the other party, including, but not limited to, those intended to be called to testify at the 
hearing, and (2) inspect and make a copy of any of the following in the possession or custody or 
under the control of the other party: 

(a) A statement of a person, other than the respondent, named in the initial administrative 
pleading, or in any additional pleading, when it is claitned that the act or omission of the 
respondent as to this·person is the basis for the administrative proceeding; 

(b) A statement pertaining to the subj ect matter of the proceeding made by any party to 
another party or person; 

(c) Statelnents of witnesses then proposed to be called by the party and of other persons 
having personal knowledge of the acts, omissions or events which are the basis for the 
proceeding, not included in (a) or (b) above; 

(d) All writings, including, but not lilnited to, reports of nlental, physical and blood 
exmninations and things which the party then proposes to offer in evidence; 

(e) Any other writing or thing which is relevant and which would be admissible in 
evidence; 

(f) Investigative reports made by or on behalf of the agency or other party pertaining to the 
subject nlatter of the proceeding, to the extent that these repOlis (1) contain the names and 
addresses of witnesses or of persons having personal knowledge of the acts, onlissions or events 
which are the basis for the proceeding, or (2) reflect matters perceived by the investigator in the 
course of his or her investigation, or (3) contain or include by attachnlent any statement or 
writing described in (a) to (e), inclusive, or sUlnmary thereof. 

For the purpose of this section, "statenlents" include written statelnents by the person signed 
or otherwise authenticated by hinl or her, stenographic, Inechanical, electrical or other 
recordings, or transcripts thereof, of oral statelnents by the person, and written reports or 
sUlnnlaries of these oral statelnents. 

Nothing in this section shall authorize the inspection or copying of any writing or thing 
which is privileged frOln disclosure by law or otherwise Inade confidential or protected as the 
attorney's work product. 

1 




SECTION 11507.7: Petition to compel discovery; Order; Sanctions 

(a) Any party claiming the party's request for discovery pursuant to Section 11507.6 has not 
been complied with may serve and file with the administrative law judge a motion to compel 
discovery, natning as respondent the party refusing or failing to conlply with Section 11507.6. 
The motion shall state facts showing the respondent party failed or refused to comply with 
Section 11507.6, a description of the matters sought to be discovered, the reason or reasons why 
the matter is discoverable under that section, that a reasonable and good faith attempt to contact 
the respondent for an informal resolution of the issue has been lnade, and the ground or grounds 
of respondent's refusal so far as known to the moving party. 

(b) The motion shall be served upon respondent party and filed within 15 days after the 
respondent party first evidenced failure or refusal to comply with Section 11507.6 or within 30 
days after request was made and the party has failed to reply to the request, or within another 
time provided by stipulation, whichever period is longer. 

(c) The hearing on the motion to cOlnpel discovery shall be held within 15 days after the 
nlotion is made, or a later time that the administrative law judge nlay on the judge's own motion 
for good cause determine. The respondent party shall have the right to serve and file a written 
answer or other response to the Inotion before or at the time of the hearing. 

(d) Where the matter sought to be discovered is under the custody or control of the 
respondent party and the respondent party asserts that the matter is not a discoverable nlatter 
under the provisions of Section 11507.6, or is privileged against disclosure under those 
provisions, the adlninistrative law judge Inay order lodged with it nlatters provided in 
subdivision (b) of Section 915 of the Evidence Code and examine the Inatters in accordance with 
its provisions. 

(e) The adlninistrative law judge shall decide the case on the nlatters exalnined in canlera, 
the papers filed by the parties, and such oral argunlent and additional evidence as the 
adininistrative law judge Inay allow. 

(f) Unless othelwise stipulated by the parties, the adininistrative law judge shall no later 
than 15 days after the hearing nlake its order denying or granting the Inotion. The order shall be 
in writing setting forth the Inatters the Inoving patiy is entitled to discover under Section 
11507.6. A copy of the order shall fOIihwith be served by mail by the administrative law judge 
upon the parties. Where the order grants the motion in whole or in pati, the order shall not 
beCOlne effective until 10 days after the date the order is served. Where the order denies relief to . 
the nl0ving party, the order shall be effective on the date it is served. 

*********** 

40043647.wpd 
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BILL LOCKYER, Attorney General 
of the State of California 

MARETTA WARD,. State Bar No. 176470 
Deputy Attorney General 

California Department of Justice 
455 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite 11000 
San Francisco, CA 94102-7004 
Tele1?hone: (415) 703-1384 
FacsImile: (415) 703-5480 

Attorneys for Complainant 

BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

BARRY ALLAN LEVIN 

Respondent. 

Case No. Case No. 2750 

REQUEST FOR DISCOVERY 

[Gov. Code § 11507.6] 

TO RESPONDENT: 

Under section 11507.6 of the Government Code of the State of Califo111ia, parties 

to an administrative hearing, including the Complainant, are entitled to certain information 

conce111ing the opposing patiy's case. A copy of the provisions of section 11507.6 of the 

Govel1lll1ent Code concerning such rights is included among the papers served. 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 11507.6 OF THE GOVERNMENT CODE, YOU 

ARE HEREBY REQUESTED TO: 

1. Provide the nalnes and addresses ofwitnesses to the extent known to the 

Respondent, including, but not limited to, those intended to be called to testify at the hearing, and 

2. Provide an opportunity for the Complainant to inspect and Inake a copy of any of 

the following in the possession or custody or under control of the Respondent: 

a. A statelnent of a person, other than the Respondent, named in the initial 

administrative pleading, or in any additional pleading, when it is clainled that the act or 

Olnission of the Respondent as to this person is the basis for the adininistrative 

proceeding; 
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b. A statement pertaining to the subject matter of the proceeding made by any 

party to another party or persons; 

c. Statements of witnesses then proposed to be called by the Respondent and 

of other persons having personal knowledge of the acts, omissions or events which are the 

basis for the proceeding, not included in (a) or (b) above; 

d. All writings, including but not limited to reports of mental, physical and 

blood examinations and things which the Respondent now proposes to offer in evidence; 

e. Any other writing or thing which is relevant and which would be 

admissible in evidence, including but not limited to, any patient or hospital records 

pertaining to the persons named in the pleading; 

f. Investigative reports made by or on behalf of the Respondent pertaining to 

the subject matter of the proceeding, to the extent that these reports (1) contain the names 

and addresses ofwitnesses or of persons having personal knowledge of the acts, 

omissions or events which are the basis for the proceeding, or (2) reflect matters 

perceived by the investigator in the course of his or her investigation, or (3) contain or 

include by attaclnnent any statement or writing described in (a) to (e), inclusive, or 

sununary thereof. 

For the purpose of this Request for Discovery, "statements" include written 

staten1ents by the person, signed, or othelwise authenticated by him or her, stenographic, 

n1echanical, electrical or other recordings, or transcripts thereof, of oral statelnents by the person, 

and written reports or sUlnmaries of these oral statements. 

YOU ARE HEREBY FURTHER NOTIFIED that nothing in this Request for 

Discovery should be deeIned to authorize the inspection or copying of any writing or thing which 

is privileged frOll1 disclosure by law or otherwise made confidential or protected as attorney's 

work product. 

Your response to this Request for Discovery should be directed to the undersigned 

attorney for the Complainant at the address on the first page of this Request for Discovery within 

30 days after service of the Accusation. 
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Failure without substantial justification to comply with this Request for Discovery 

may subj ect the Respondent to sanctions pursuant to sections 11507.7 and 11455.10 to 11455.30 

of the Government Code. 

DATED: O/l:1ia9 
BILL LOCKYER, Attorney General 
of the State of California 

Deputy Attorney General 

AttOTIleys for Complainant 

3 


http:11455.30
http:11455.10



